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From: Trial Chamber III Communications

Sent: 16 December 2021 10:30

To: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions Communication

Subject: FW: Suspension of Time Limits During the Winter Recess

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Registry,  

 

Apologies for not ccing you, please see below.  

 

Best wishes,  

 

From: Trial Chamber III Communications <TrialChamberIIICommunications   

Sent: 16 December 2021 10:23 

To: OTP KEN art70  ; D32 Gicheru Defence team 

<D32GicheruDefenceteam  

Cc: Trial Chamber III Communications <TrialChamberIIICommunications  

Subject: Suspension of Time Limits During the Winter Recess 

 

Dear Parties, 

 

In accordance with Article 64(2) of the Statute and Regulation 19bis(2) of the Regulations of the Court, the Chamber 

decides that the time limits related to any motion submitted via formal filing or email between Friday, 17 December 

2021, at 17:30 and the end of the judicial recess on Monday, 10 January 2022, at 09:00, are suspended.  

  

Time limits related to filings already before the Chamber or specific deadlines established by the Chamber will 

continue to run.  

  

In case any urgent matter arises during the judicial recess, the Chamber will assess on a case-by-case basis whether 

any exception to the suspension is required and notify the Parties accordingly. 

 

On behalf of the Chamber, I wish you a restful holiday period and best wishes for the New Year. 

 

Warmest regards,  

 

 

 

 

 

Trial Division - Chambers 
International Criminal Court 
 
Email:
Web: www.icc-cpi.int  
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